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        23 January 1997 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Members University Senate 
 

FROM: University Senate Council 
 

RE: AGENDA ITEM:  University Senate Meeting, Monday, February 10, 

1997.  Proposal to amend University Senate Rules, Section VII and 

Section VI. 
 
 

Background 

This recommendation is made in response to an NSF site-visit, where the University 

policies with regards to Research Misconduct were found to be in need of modifications.  

The recommendations by the NSF review team included the modifications and revisions 

in the Code of Faculty Responsibility (Section VII, USR), and the Student Rights and 

Responsibilities (Section VI, USR) handbooks. 
 

The proposal was approved by the Senate Research Committee and the Senate Council.  

The Senate Council recommends the proposal to the Senate. 
 

****************** 
 

Proposal:  [Add to Section VII and Section VI -  the bold sections below] 
 

“If the academic offense involves research and/or extramural funding the 

Administrative Rule for handling the offense is outlined in Administrative Rule II - 

4.0-2.” 
 

 

Implementation Date:  Fall, 1997 

 

Note:  If approved, the proposal will be sent to the Rules Committee for formal 

codification. 
 

US Agenda file: 1996-1997 


